From: Eve O"Sullivan

To: Louth County Council (Environment Section); Louth County Council (Planning Section); An Taisce;
Department of Agriculture Food and the Marine; Department of Arts, Heritage, Regional, Rural & Gaeltach
Affairs; Department of Environment — Northern Ireland; Dept of Communications, Climate Action &
Environment; Dept of Communications, Climate Action and Environment; Failte Ireland; Health & Safety
Authority; Health Service Executive; Inland Fisheries Ireland; Irish Water; Irish Water - Section 99; Loughs

Agency; Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport; Teagasc; The Heritage Council

Subject: WO0034-02 Dundalk Town Council - EPA - Technical Amendment
Date: 09 October 2018 12:28:00
Attachments: W0034-02 Technical Amendment D_Signed.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam

Re WO0034-02 — Dundalk Town Council
Facility — Dundalk Landfill and Civic Waste Facility, Newry Road, Dundalk, County Louth
Technical Amendment Issued 8 October 2018

| wish to inform you that the Agency received a request from 31 January 2017 for a technical
amendment, under Section 42B(1) of the Waste Management Act 1996, as amended, to their
existing licence for the above mentioned facility.

| am to advise that the Agency has considered the request for an amendment and has decided to
amend the licence as per the attached technical amendment document. This Technical
Amendment D should be read in conjunction with Technical Amendments A, B and C and their
existing Waste Licence Reg No W0034-02.

If you have any further queries, please contact the Office of Environmental Enforcement.
Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this email.

Yours faithfully

Eve O’Sullivan

Programme Officer
Environmental Protection Agency

EVE O'SULLIVAN,PROGRAMME OFFICER, OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL
SUSTAINABILITY, EPA, JOHNSTOWN CASTLE ESTATE, CO.

WEXFORD

+353(0)53 9160600 | 7341 (internal) | e.osullivan@epa.ie

Environmental Protection Agency, Ireland - www.epa.ie
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Headquarters
P.O. Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford
Ireland

TECHNICAL AMENDMENT D

To
WASTE LICENCE

Licence Register
Number:

W0034-02

Licensee: Dundalk Town Council
Location of Dundalk Landfill and Civic Waste Facility
Facility: Newry Road

Dundalk

County Louth






Environmental Protection Agency Licence Reg. No. W0034-02

Reasons for the Decision

The Environmental Protection Agency is satisfied, on the basis of the information
available, that subject to compliance with the conditions of Licence Register Number
W0034-02 granted on 23 March 2005 and amended on 9 August 2005, 20 October 2005
and 15 January 2013 as well as any amendments noted herein, any emissions from the
activity will comply with and not contravene any of the requirements of Section 40(4)
of the Waste Management Act 1996 as amended.

A screening for Appropriate Assessment was undertaken to assess, in view of best
scientific knowledge and the conservation objectives of the site, if the activity,
individually or in combination with other plans or projects is likely to have a significant
effect on any European site. In this context, particular attention was paid to the
European sites at Dundalk Bay SAC [000455] and Dundalk Bay SPA [004026].

The activity is not directly connected with or necessary to the management of any
European site and the Agency considered, for the reasons set out below, that it can be
excluded, on the basis of objective information, that the activity, individually or in
combination with other plans or projects, will have a significant effect on any European
site and accordingly determined that an Appropriate Assessment of the activity was not
required.

Reasons: The volume of discharge to foul sewer is low and the concentration of
pollutants in the discharge is relatively low. The discharge from the downstream
Dundalk waste water treatment plant is regulated by Licence Register Number D0053-
01 and the potential effect of heavy metals in the discharge is regulated by that licence.

Technical Amendment

In pursuance of the powers conferred on it by Section 42B(1)(c) of the Waste
Management Act 1996 as amended, the Agency amends licence register number
W0034-02 granted to Dundalk Town Council on 23 March 2005.

Henceforth, the licence shall be read in conjunction with Amendment A issued on 9
August 2005, Amendment B issued on 20 October 2005, Amendment C issued on 15
January 2013 and the amendments set out below.

This technical amendment is limited to the following:
¢ Condition 6.7.
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Environmental Protection Agency

Licence Reg. No. W0034-02

Amendments

Conditions of the licence

6.7.8 Leachate and run-off may be discharged to Irish Water sewer at
manhole F1 shown on Drawing No. IBR0785/03, Site Drainage
Proposal, provided with Licence Change Request CR03343. The
discharge and discharge point shall be subject generally to the
conditions of this licence and, in particular, to:

e limit values set out in Schedule C.4,

» monitoring frequencies set out in Table D.7.1 of Schedule
D.7, and

o interpretation of data as described in Condition 6.8.

Samples taken at F1 shall also be analysed for heavy metals.

To be inserted after Condition 6.7.7 of the existing licence

This technical amendment shall be cited as Amendment D (in pursuance of Section
42B(1) of the Waste Management Act 1996 as amended) to Waste Licence Register

Number W0034-02.

Sealed by the scal of the Agency on this the 8" day of October 2018

PRESENT when the seal of the Agency
was affixed hereto:

Mary Turner) Authorised Person

Technical Amendment W0034-02/D






